
Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District 
Regular Meeting of The Board of Trustees 

THE MEETING WILL BEGIN AT 7:00 PM AND WILL BE HELD AT THE NORTHFIELD LIBRARY BRANCH. 
INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN VIRTUALLY POSTED AT WWW.WINNETKALIBRARY.ORG 

*Attachments

AGENDA 
Monday, December 12, 2022 

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Public Comments

IV. Approval of Minutes
• Approval of Minutes of the November 14, 2022 Regular Meeting* (1 min)

V. Financial Report
• November 2022 Financial Statements* (5 mins)

VI. Library Reports
• Director’s Report* (10 minutes)
• Board President’s Comments (5 minutes)

VII. Liaisons to Other Organizations – Reports
• Winnetka Village (5 mins)
• Northfield Village (5 mins)

VIII. Unfinished Business

IX. New Business
• FY21-22 Audit Presentation* [Raj Nagaraja & Chris McClure, McClure & Inserra]

(15 minutes)
• Branding Project Presentation [John Harris & Fletcher Martin, a5] (30 minutes)
• Assignment of Two Trustees to Review Closed Session Recordings and Summaries

(Trustee Sundell)

X. Communications
• The next regular meeting will be on Monday, January 16th at 7 p.m. at the Winnetka

Branch
• The library will be closed on Saturday, December 24th & Sunday, December 25th for the

Christmas holiday and on Saturday, December 31st & Sunday, January 1st for the New
Year holiday.

1

http://www.winnetkalibrary.org/


Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District 
Regular Meeting of The Board of Trustees 

THE MEETING WILL BEGIN AT 7:00 PM AND WILL BE HELD AT THE NORTHFIELD LIBRARY BRANCH. 
INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN VIRTUALLY POSTED AT WWW.WINNETKALIBRARY.ORG 

*Attachments

XI. Public Comments

XII. Adjournment

2

http://www.winnetkalibrary.org/


 WINNETKA-NORTHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

November 14, 2022 

I. Call to Order
The meeting was held at the Winnetka Library, 768 Oak St, Winnetka, Illinois.
President Mitchell called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. A quorum was
present.

II. Roll Call
Present: Trustees Travis Gosselin, Sarah Munoz, Thomas Sundell, Ranjini Shankar,
and Board President Melissa Mitchell; and Library Director Monica Dombrowski.
Absent: Trustee Deborah Vandergrift

Present were library employees Nicola White (Business Services Coordinator) and
Mark Swenson (Information Technology Manager). Present was Joe Huberty from
Engberg Anderson. Present were Northfield residents Matt Kinnich, Jonathan
Don, and Elizabeth Blodgett. Present was Winnetka resident Jeffrey Liss.

III. Organizational Meeting of the Library Board
• Resolution to Accept a Resignation and Declare a Vacancy

A MOTION to Accept the Resolution to Accept a Resignation and Declare
a Vacancy was made by Trustee Sundell.

The MOTION passed on a voice vote.

• Resolution to Appoint a New Library Trustee
A MOTION to Accept the Resolution to Appoint a New Library Trustee was
made by Trustee Gosselin.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES: Trustees Shankar, Munoz, and Gosselin
NAYS: 0
ABSENT/ABSTAINING: Trustees Vandergrift and Sundell
MOTION CARRIED

• Oath of Office
Trustee Sundell swore in incoming Trustee Kinnich.

3



IV. Public Comments
No public comments.

V. Approval of Minutes
• Approve Minutes of the October 17, 2022 Regular Meeting

President Mitchell announced the approval of the October 17, 2022 Regular 
Meeting Minutes.  

VI. Financial Report
Director Dombrowski presented the October 2022 Financial Statements.

VII. Library Report
LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
Director Dombrowski presented the October 2022 Director’s Report, which is
included in the November 2022 Board Packet.

BOARD PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS:
President Mitchell reported that she and Director Dombrowski met with the
Northfield Village President and Northfield Village Manager regarding the
Northfield Library lease. The Village relayed that they are open to exploring any
and all options to help the library fit the community needs and remain in the
heart of downtown. President Mitchell also reported that she met with the other
Winnetka taxing bodies to stay connected and discuss ways they can work
together.

VIII. Liaisons to Other Organizations-Reports
• Winnetka Village- President Mitchell reported that the Fall Caucus Town

Hall will be held on November 16th. She also reported that the Village of
Winnetka tree lighting event will be held on December 2nd.

• Northfield Village- Trustee Munoz reported that the Village of Northfield tree
lighting event will be held on November 30th. She also reported that the bike
path project is moving forward with the path running right past the Northfield
Library. Trustee Munoz also reported that George Alexoff has retired from the
Parks & Recreation Department, that candidates have been slated for the
School, Park District, and Village Boards, and that the Avoca School District is
seeking candidates for three vacant school board seats.

4



IX. Unfinished Business
• Hearing to Approve Ordinance for Purchase of Library Park

A MOTION to Approve the Ordinance for Purchase of Library Park was
made by Trustee Sundell.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES: Trustees Gosselin, Sundell, Shankar, Kinnich
NAYS: Trustee Munoz
ABSENT/ABSTAINING: Trustees Vandergrift
MOTION CARRIED

• Approval of FY22-23 Levy Ordinance
A MOTION to Approve the FY22-23 Levy Ordinance was made by Trustee
Gosselin.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES: Trustees Sundell, Shankar, Kinnich, Munoz, and Gosselin
NAYS: 0
ABSENT/ABSTAINING: Trustees Vandergrift
MOTION CARRIED

X. New Business
• Presentation & Discussion of Facility Feasibility Study

Joe Huberty from Engberg Anderson presented the District’s facility
feasibility study and the initial space plan options.

XI. Communications
• The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, December 12th at 7 p.m.

at the Northfield Branch.
• The library will close at 5 p.m. on Wednesday, November 23rd and be closed

on Thursday, November 24th for the Thanksgiving holiday.

XII. Public Comments
No public comments.

XIII. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION to adjourn
was made by Trustee Gosselin.

The MOTION passed on a voice vote and President Mitchell adjourned the
meeting at 9:58 p.m.

5



 
 

 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Nicola White 
Recording Secretary 

 
 
 

_______________________ Melissa Mitchell, President 
 

 
_______________________ Thomas Sundell, Secretary 

6



Revenues

Library Fund 4,288,700.00 1,786,958.33 157,386.26 %3.67 (1,629,572.07)

IMRF Fund 69,805.00 29,085.42 514.14 %0.74 (28,571.28)

FICA Fund 75,623.00 31,509.58 381.93 %0.51 (31,127.65)

Building Fund 218,143.00 90,892.92 1,175.17 %0.54 (89,717.75)

Unemployment Fund 6.00 2.50 5.88 %98.00 3.38

Total Revenues 4,652,277.00 1,938,448.75 159,463.38 %3.43 (1,778,985.37)

Expenses

Library Fund 4,033,378.00 1,680,574.17 1,399,138.05 %34.69 (281,436.12)
IMRF Fund 20,100.00 8,375.00 34,966.83 %173.96 26,591.83
FICA Fund 118,308.00 49,295.00 52,144.52 %44.08 2,849.52
Building Fund 0.00 0.00 94,955.84 %0.00 94,955.84
Unemployment Fund 1.00 0.42 0.00 %0.00 (0.42)
Special Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 4,171,787.00 1,738,244.58 1,581,205.24 %37.90 (157,039.34)

Total Revenues 4,652,277.00 1,938,448.75 159,463.38 %3.43 (1,778,985.37)
Total Expenses 4,171,787.00 1,738,244.58 1,581,205.24 %37.90 157,039.34

Excess Revenues less Expenses 480,490.00 200,204.17 (1,421,741.86) %(295.89) (1,621,946.03)

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

All Funds Summary

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022
Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

Variance vs.

Annual Prorated Current % of Prorated

Budget Budget Year-to-Date Budget Budget

7



Annual Prorated Year-to-Date % of Variance vs.

Budget Budget Actual Budget Prorated Budget

Operating Revenue

Property Tax 3,937,220.00 1,640,508.33 11,014.43 %0.28 (1,629,493.90)

Replacement Tax 33,000.00 13,750.00 44,832.62 %135.86 31,082.62

Collections 175,480.00 73,116.67 66,634.45 %37.97 (6,482.22)

Materials 7,500.00 3,125.00 2,487.54 %33.17 (637.46)

Other Income 135,500.00 56,458.33 32,417.22 %23.92 (24,041.11)

Total Operating Revenue 4,288,700.00 1,786,958.33 157,386.26 %3.67 (1,629,572.07)

Operating Expenses

Personnel 2,131,350.00 888,062.50 791,281.74 %37.13 (96,780.76)

Administration 261,528.00 108,970.00 135,401.46 %51.77 26,431.46

Utilities 94,000.00 39,166.67 31,479.59 %33.49 (7,687.08)

IT Services 215,250.00 89,687.50 105,380.08 %48.96 15,692.58

Public Relations 47,000.00 19,583.33 10,312.69 %21.94 (9,270.64)

Library Materials - Adult 509,000.00 212,083.33 221,672.89 %43.55 9,589.56

Library Materials - Youth 83,000.00 34,583.33 28,824.31 %34.73 (5,759.02)

Programs 82,250.00 34,270.83 40,079.82 %48.73 5,808.99

Capital 610,000.00 254,166.67 34,705.47 %5.69 (219,461.20)

Total Operating Expenses 4,033,378.00 1,680,574.17 1,399,138.05 %34.69 (281,436.12)

Total Revenues 4,288,700.00 1,786,958.33 157,386.26 %3.67 (1,629,572.07)

Total Expenses 4,033,378.00 1,680,574.17 1,399,138.05 %34.69 (281,436.12)

Excess Revenues less Expenses 255,322.00 106,384.16 (1,241,751.79) %(486.35) (1,348,135.95)

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Library Fund Summary

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022

Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

8



LIBRARY FUND

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes Collections 3,916,860.00 1,632,025.00 11,014.43 %0.28 (1,621,010.57)

Property Taxes Collections-Liability 13,379.00 5,574.58 0.00 0.00 (5,574.58)

Property Taxes Collections-Audit 6,981.00 2,908.75 0.00 0.00 (2,908.75)

Replacement Tax 33,000.00 13,750.00 44,832.62 %135.86 31,082.62

Total Taxes 3,970,220.00 1,654,258.33 55,847.05 %1.41 (1,598,411.28)

Collections

Per Capita Grant 27,280.00 11,366.67 29,024.13 %106.39 17,657.46

Kenilworth Services 145,000.00 60,416.67 35,390.25 24.41 (25,026.42)

Studio Fees 1,000.00 416.67 631.76 63.18 215.09

Lost/Damaged Mat. 2,200.00 916.67 1,588.31 72.20 671.64

Total Collections 175,480.00 73,116.67 66,634.45 %37.97 (6,482.22)

Materials

Copy/Printing 7,000.00 2,916.67 2,013.06 %28.76 (903.61)

Book Sales 500.00 208.33 474.48 94.90 266.15

Total Materials 7,500.00 3,125.00 2,487.54 %33.17 (637.46)

Other Income

Checking Interest Income 5,500.00 2,291.67 1,102.23 %20.04 (1,189.44)

Byline Bank IMA Interest 90,000.00 37,500.00 28,347.91 31.50 (9,152.09)

Money Market-Interest 19,500.00 8,125.00 1,247.28 6.40 (6,877.72)

Misc. Revenue 0.00 0.00 219.80 0.00 219.80

Gift Fund (over $100) 500.00 208.33 1,500.00 300.00 1,291.67

Friends Donations 20,000.00 8,333.33 0.00 0.00 (8,333.33)

Total Other Income 135,500.00 56,458.33 32,417.22 %23.92 (24,041.11)

Total Revenue
4,288,700.00 1,786,958.33 157,386.26 %3.67 (1,629,572.07)

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Modified Cash Basis

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022

Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

Annual Prorated Year to Date % of Variance vs.

Budget Budget
Actual

Budget Prorated
Budget

9



LIBRARY FUND

Expenses

Personnel

Salaries 1,825,000.00 760,416.67 671,543.63 %36.80 (88,873.04)

Health Insurance 280,000.00 116,666.67 114,082.93 40.74 (2,583.74)

Flu Vaccination 100.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 (41.67)

Employee Asst. Program 500.00 208.33 0.00 0.00 (208.33)

Professional Development 25,000.00 10,416.67 5,480.18 21.92 (4,936.49)

Flexible Spending Account 750.00 312.50 175.00 23.33 (137.50)

Total Personnel 2,131,350.00 888,062.50 791,281.74 %37.13 (96,780.76)

Administration

Audit Fees 12,400.00 5,166.67 6,500.00 %52.42 1,333.33

Library Supplies 30,000.00 12,500.00 9,637.67 32.13 (2,862.33)

Office Supplies 6,000.00 2,500.00 2,484.55 41.41 (15.45)

Breakroom Supplies 2,200.00 916.67 1,255.29 57.06 338.62

Postage 2,500.00 1,041.67 1,623.84 64.95 582.17

Hospitality 500.00 208.33 38.28 7.66 (170.05)

Accounting and Bookkeeping 26,000.00 10,833.33 9,550.00 36.73 (1,283.33)

Legal Notices 3,500.00 1,458.33 667.00 19.06 (791.33)

Delivery Service 7,200.00 3,000.00 2,175.00 30.21 (825.00)

Payroll Services 9,000.00 3,750.00 3,619.64 40.22 (130.36)

Liability Insurance Costs 33,128.00 13,803.33 30,728.00 92.76 16,924.67

Board Expenses 1,000.00 416.67 47.93 4.79 (368.74)

Memberships 5,700.00 2,375.00 2,198.39 38.57 (176.61)

Staff Recognition/Events/Meetings 6,000.00 2,500.00 1,436.95 23.95 (1,063.05)

Legal 15,000.00 6,250.00 12,550.03 83.67 6,300.03

Consultants 45,000.00 18,750.00 30,875.94 68.61 12,125.94

Investment Fees 30,000.00 12,500.00 11,121.70 37.07 (1,378.30)

HR Consultant 25,900.00 10,791.67 8,841.25 34.14 (1,950.42)

Miscellaneous 500.00 208.33 50.00 10.00 (158.33)

Total Administration 261,528.00 108,970.00 135,401.46 %51.77 26,431.46

Utilities

Electricity 42,000.00 17,500.00 21,228.55 %50.54 3,728.55

Water 3,000.00 1,250.00 1,810.58 60.35 560.58

Storm Sewer 1,500.00 625.00 630.29 42.02 5.29

Natural Gas 17,000.00 7,083.33 2,556.18 15.04 (4,527.15)

Telephone 16,000.00 6,666.67 123.03 0.77 (6,543.64)

Internet Services 14,500.00 6,041.67 5,130.96 35.39 (910.71)

Total Utilities 94,000.00 39,166.67 31,479.59 %33.49 (7,687.08)

Information Technology

CCS Operating 83,250.00 34,687.50 36,408.58 %43.73 1,721.08

Software 63,000.00 26,250.00 43,811.54 69.54 17,561.54

LAN Management 30,000.00 12,500.00 15,956.20 53.19 3,456.20

Hardware 2,000.00 833.33 683.87 34.19 (149.46)

Technology - Website 15,000.00 6,250.00 174.00 1.16 (6,076.00)

Photocopier Leases 22,000.00 9,166.67 8,345.89 37.94 (820.78)

Total Information Technology 215,250.00 89,687.50 105,380.08 %48.96 15,692.58

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Modified Cash Basis

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022

Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

Annual Prorated Year to Date % of Variance vs.

Budget Budget
Actual

Budget Prorated
Budget

10



LIBRARY FUND

Public Relations

PR Promotional 11,000.00 4,583.33 2,445.32 %22.23 (2,138.01)

PR Source/Mailers 25,000.00 10,416.67 6,037.18 24.15 (4,379.49)

PR Supplies 4,000.00 1,666.67 1,422.73 35.57 (243.94)

PR Marketing/Advertising 7,000.00 2,916.67 407.46 5.82 (2,509.21)

Total Public Relations 47,000.00 19,583.33 10,312.69 %21.94 (9,270.64)

Library Materials - Adult

Books-Fiction-Adult 82,000.00 34,166.67 33,128.78 %40.40 (1,037.89)

Books-Non-Fiction-Adult 70,000.00 29,166.67 21,718.15 31.03 (7,448.52)

Periodicals 18,000.00 7,500.00 6,236.98 34.65 (1,263.02)

DVDs-Adult 27,000.00 11,250.00 8,161.96 30.23 (3,088.04)

Audio Books-Adult 10,000.00 4,166.67 3,960.05 39.60 (206.62)

Books-Digital 245,000.00 102,083.33 89,224.17 36.42 (12,859.16)

Online Database 55,000.00 22,916.67 59,242.80 107.71 36,326.13

Adult Videogames 2,000.00 833.33 0.00 0.00 (833.33)

Total Library Materials - Adult 509,000.00 212,083.33 221,672.89 %43.55 9,589.56

Library Materials - Youth

Books-Fiction-Juv 45,000.00 18,750.00 15,608.08 %34.68 (3,141.92)

Books-Non-Fiction-Juv 15,000.00 6,250.00 5,895.59 39.30 (354.41)

DVDs-Juv 3,000.00 1,250.00 1,268.91 42.30 18.91

Audio Books-Juv 15,000.00 6,250.00 5,111.50 34.08 (1,138.50)

Video Games-Juv 5,000.00 2,083.33 940.23 18.80 (1,143.10)

Total Library Materials - Youth 83,000.00 34,583.33 28,824.31 %34.73 (5,759.02)

Programs

Reading Programs 10,000.00 4,166.67 3,242.80 %32.43 (923.87)

Programming - Studio 11,750.00 4,895.83 3,746.00 31.88 (1,149.83)

Programming - Youth 25,000.00 10,416.67 13,569.77 54.28 3,153.10

Programming - Adult 30,000.00 12,500.00 19,023.73 63.41 6,523.73

Studio Maintenance/Repair 5,500.00 2,291.67 497.52 9.05 (1,794.15)

Total Programs 82,250.00 34,270.83 40,079.82 %48.73 5,808.99

Capital

Capital Outlay 240,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 %0.00 (100,000.00)

Building 200,000.00 83,333.33 3,075.00 1.54 (80,258.33)

Equipment/Furniture 100,000.00 41,666.67 6,191.42 6.19 (35,475.25)

Computer Equipment 70,000.00 29,166.67 25,439.05 36.34 (3,727.62)

Total Capital 610,000.00 254,166.67 34,705.47 %5.69 (219,461.20)

Total Expenses 4,033,378.00 1,680,574.17 1,399,138.05 %34.69 (281,436.12)

Excess Revenues less Expenses 255,322.00 106,384.16 (1,241,751.79) %(486.35) (1,348,135.95)

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Modified Cash Basis

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022

Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

Annual Prorated Year to Date % of Variance vs.

Budget Budget
Actual

Budget Prorated
Budget

11



BUILDING FUND

Revenues

Property Taxes Collections-Building 218,143.00 90,892.92 1,175.17 %0.54 (89,717.75)

Total Revenue 218,143.00 90,892.92 1,175.17 %0.54 (89,717.75)

Expenses

Northfield Lease 0.00 0.00 22,729.68 %0.00 22,729.68

Janitorial Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,588.50 0.00 3,588.50

Building Maintenance Service 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00

Elevators 0.00 0.00 4,029.04 0.00 4,029.04

Landscaping 0.00 0.00 7,415.01 0.00 7,415.01

HVAC 0.00 0.00 3,999.00 0.00 3,999.00

Automatic Doors 0.00 0.00 5,367.50 0.00 5,367.50

Alarms 0.00 0.00 1,404.18 0.00 1,404.18

Equipment 0.00 0.00 11,882.43 0.00 11,882.43

Electrical 0.00 0.00 1,170.00 0.00 1,170.00

Misc Services 0.00 0.00 1,370.50 0.00 1,370.50

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 94,955.84 %0.00 94,955.84

Excess Revenues less Expenses 218,143.00$ 90,892.92$ (93,780.67)$ %(42.99) (184,673.59)

IMRF FUND

Revenues

Property Taxes Collections-IMRF 69,805.00 29,085.42 514.14 %0.74 (28,571.28)

Total Revenue 69,805.00 29,085.42 514.14 %0.74 (28,571.28)

Expenses

IMRF Expenses 20,100.00 8,375.00 34,966.83 %173.96 26,591.83

Total Expenses 20,100.00 8,375.00 34,966.83 %173.96 26,591.83

Excess Revenues less Expenses 49,705.00$ 20,710.42$ (34,452.69)$ %(69.31) (55,163.11)

FICA FUND

Revenues

Property Taxes Collections-FICA 75,623.00 31,509.58 381.93 %0.51 (31,127.65)

Total Revenue 75,623.00 31,509.58 381.93 %0.51 (31,127.65)

Expenses

FICA 118,308.00 49,295.00 52,144.52 %44.08 2,849.52

Total Expenses 118,308.00 49,295.00 52,144.52 %44.08 2,849.52

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Modified Cash Basis

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022

Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

Annual Prorated Year to Date % of Variance vs.

Budget Budget
Actual

Budget Prorated
Budget

12



FICA FUND

Excess Revenues less Expenses (42,685.00)$ (17,785.42)$ (51,762.59)$ %121.27 (33,977.17)

UNEMPLOYMENT FUND

Revenues

Property Taxes Collections-Unemployment 6.00 2.50 5.88 %98.00 3.38

Total Revenue 6.00 2.50 5.88 %98.00 3.38

Expenses

Unemployment 1.00 0.42 0.00 %0.00 (0.42)

Total Expenses 1.00 0.42 0.00 %0.00 (0.42)

Excess Revenues less Expenses 5.00$ 2.08$ 5.88$ %117.60 3.80

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Modified Cash Basis

For the 5 Months Ended November 30, 2022

Prorated Budget Percentage Spent: 41.67%

Annual Prorated Year to Date % of Variance vs.

Budget Budget
Actual

Budget Prorated
Budget

13



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

Vendor Checks

a5 3764 11/10/22 8,500.00

10-0-5743 Consultants INV #22-1037 8,500.00

Anna Karwowska 3765 11/10/22 45.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development
Employee Reimbursement - ILA
Conference Parking

45.00

Annette Bochenek 3766 11/10/22 250.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
Program - Hollywood Style: Icons of
Fashion

250.00

Book Stall 3767 11/10/22 370.73

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

INV #434608 67.98

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

INV #436536 104.00

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

INV #435200 112.00

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

INV #436263 15.16

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

INV #436391 71.59

Dan Rosa 3768 11/10/22 900.00

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
Program - Movement & Music -
Multiple Dates

900.00

Mary Colleen Klimczak 3769 11/10/22 150.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult Program - Organize your Holiday 150.00

Monica Dombrowski 3770 11/10/22 29.02

10-0-5114 Professional Development
Mileage Reimbursement - Director's
Meeting

29.02

Team One Repair, Inc. 3771 11/10/22 185.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies INV #1346948 185.00

Terrence Hunter 3772 11/10/22 360.00

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth Program - The Total T Magic Show 360.00

TK Elevators 3773 11/10/22 2,014.52

70-0-5749 Elevators INV #3006903840 2,014.52

Yakety Yak Furniture Inc. 3774 11/10/22 4,367.50

10-0-5884 Equipment/Furniture INV #1633 4,367.50

Engberg Anderson, Inc. 3775 11/17/22 114.03

10-0-5743 Consultants INV #22344600-5 114.03

Engberg Anderson, Inc. 3775 11/17/22 (114.03)

10-0-5743 Consultants INV #22344600-5 -114.03

Engberg Anderson, Inc. 3776 11/10/22 114.03

10-0-5743 Consultants INV #22344600-5 114.03

U.S. Postal Service 3777 11/10/22 291.95

10-0-5722 PR Source/Mailers Permit #85 Account #551619 291.95

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

14



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

ANTHONY SCOPELLITI LANDSCAPING, INC. 3778 11/29/22 1,000.00

70-0-5750 Landscaping Invoice #24301 1,000.00

AT&T 3779 11/29/22 341.29

10-0-5176 Internet Services Invoice #S663007007-22314 341.29

Be40Strong 3780 11/29/22 200.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
Program - Exercise with Be40Strong -
December

200.00

Book Stall 3781 11/29/22 234.30

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

Invoice #439298 30.36

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult Invoice #436739 80.00

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

Invoice #437491 23.20

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

Invoice #438438 39.19

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

Invoice #421658 23.19

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

Invoice #439282 15.16

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

Invoice #438438 23.20

Catapult 3782 11/29/22 35.00

10-0-5115 Flexible Spending Account Invoice #00117001 35.00

Cecilia Hagist 3783 11/29/22 300.00

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
Program - Spanish Bilingual
Storytime

300.00

Chef Cherise LLC 3784 11/29/22 455.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult Program - Cooking for a crowd 455.00

Chicago Elevator & Lift, Inc. 3785 11/29/22 5,167.00

70-0-5782 Equipment Invoie #4361 5,167.00

Chicago Tribune 3786 11/29/22 399.34

10-1-5342 Periodicals-Winnetka Account #40046140 235.42

10-1-5342 Periodicals-Winnetka Account #10046207 163.92

Emma Forquer 3787 11/29/22 450.00

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
Program - Mandarin Storytime /
Lunar New Year

450.00

Eugene Flynn 3788 11/29/22 150.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
Program - Christmas Markets in
Germany and Prague

150.00

Isabel Raci 3789 11/29/22 450.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult Program - Chair Yoga 450.00

Jeff Mishur 3790 11/29/22 350.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
Program - Norman Rockwell's Winter
Holidays

350.00

Kevin Kothrade 3791 11/29/22 250.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
Program - Shipwrecks: Treasures of
the Great Lakes

250.00

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

15



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

Technology Management Rev Fund 3792 11/29/22 450.00

10-0-5176 Internet Services Invoice #T2220223 450.00

Winnetka Historical Society 3793 11/29/22 200.00

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
Program - Making the Movie: Home
Alone and Trivia Too

200.00

DD Facility Services 17397 11/17/22 8,000.00

70-0-5748
Building Maintenance
Service

INV #0718-0011 8,000.00

MERCHANTS DELIVERY SERVICE 17398 11/17/22 525.00

10-0-5138 Delivery Service Merchant's Delivery Service 525.00

IMPACT NETWORKING 17399 11/17/22 535.00

10-0-5121 Office Supplies INV #2747341 535.00

Ntiva 17400 11/17/22 7,191.20

10-0-5743 Consultants INV #192021 4,510.00

10-0-5135 LAN Management INV #192753 2,681.20

OVERDRIVE INC. 17401 11/17/22 21,040.88

10-1-5345 Books-Digital-Winnetka INV #01018CP22396033 10,794.24

10-1-5345 Books-Digital-Winnetka INV #01018MA22395392 2,771.34

10-1-5345 Books-Digital-Winnetka INV #01018MA22398244 7,475.30

CDW-G 17402 11/17/22 1,605.41

10-0-5884 Equipment/Furniture INV #DW38830 30.79

10-0-5885 Computer Equipment INV #DT91467 524.96

10-0-5885 Computer Equipment INV #DV69856 505.66

10-0-5134 Software INV #DT37242 140.24

10-0-5134 Software INV #DV11683 141.05

10-0-5134 Software INV #DV13541 201.69

10-0-5134 Software INV #DV51540 61.02

HOOPLA (MIDWEST TAPE) 17403 11/17/22 1,832.89

10-1-5345 Books-Digital-Winnetka INV #502900902 1,832.89

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 17404 11/17/22 4,375.00

10-0-5131
Accounting and
Bookkeeping

INV #71365 2,650.00

10-0-5131
Accounting and
Bookkeeping

INV #72152 1,725.00

Kanopy 17405 11/17/22 502.00

10-1-5345 Books-Digital-Winnetka INV #321440 502.00

QUILL CORPORATION 17406 11/17/22 67.82

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

INV #28723266 55.24

10-0-5121 Office Supplies INV #28813054 12.58

VILLAGE OF NORTHFIELD 17407 11/17/22 5,682.42

70-2-5159 Northfield Lease INV #1122LIB 5,682.42

RAILS 17408 11/17/22 1,500.00

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

16



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult INV #10169 1,500.00

Warehouse Direct 17409 11/17/22 521.09

70-0-5725 Janitorial Supplies INV #5367553-0 521.09

VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 17410 11/17/22 25,005.23

10-0-5111 Health Insurance INV #2022-00000012 25,005.23

BIBLIOTHECA, LLC 17411 11/17/22 620.22

10-1-5345 Books-Digital-Winnetka INV #US59719 620.22

Baker & Taylor 17412 11/17/22 4,170.91

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037019196 195.10

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037022504 269.83

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037022504 77.58

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037017241 35.61

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037017632 17.74

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037019196 25.38

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037017941 13.09

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037022247 54.77

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037022504 41.43

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037025268 18.86

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037026011 44.72

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037017632 184.49

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037017632 171.81

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037017241 484.09

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037017941 163.96

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037022247 430.78

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037026011 439.51

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037022247 391.31

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037017241 147.59

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037017941 83.07

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037026011 273.49

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037025268 443.50

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037025268 163.20

Midwest Tape 17413 11/17/22 876.38

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502738246 56.22

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502738317 24.78

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502738318 9.74

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738249 7.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738248 9.90

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738312 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738310 5.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738316 2.50

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

17



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738315 5.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738314 5.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738313 7.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738247 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738246 7.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738318 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502738317 3.98

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502738310 129.97

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502738313 135.97

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502738247 39.99

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502738248 86.22

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502738314 29.99

10-2-5443 DVDs-Juv-Northfield 502738315 29.99

10-2-5443 DVDs-Juv-Northfield 502738316 26.24

10-1-5444
Audio Books-Juv-
Winnetka

502738249 163.97

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502738312 79.98

Baker & Taylor 17414 11/17/22 21,735.97

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023620 27.73

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023621 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023622 40.47

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023623 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023624 41.22

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023625 50.45

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036953605 278.14

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036951226 127.40

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023630 5.64

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023626 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023627 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023628 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037023629 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033030 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033032 30.38

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033033 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033034 42.72

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033035 27.73

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033036 24.22

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037033037 13.49

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

18



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037047307 367.33

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037042018 242.39

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036991385 226.11

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964609 28.48

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964610 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964611 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964614 34.69

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964615 8.47

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964603 10.16

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964607 38.46

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036964608 10.16

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036959565 187.78

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036970539 428.54

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036958743 92.82

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036965813 108.89

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036980343 185.13

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036980343 26.54

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964600 11.99

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036970539 167.59

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036965813 87.09

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036958743 122.81

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036959565 99.11

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964605 41.22

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964606 14.24

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964604 9.03

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964601 48.18

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964602 8.47

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964612 24.97

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964613 11.24

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036964609 14.24

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036991385 58.04

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037042018 27.10

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

19



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037033031 80.32

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037033029 51.93

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036951226 56.49

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036953605 167.67

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037047307 75.16

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036958885 15.62

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036953605 53.55

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036951226 19.17

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036950632 39.84

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036946690 13.48

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036952224 5.15

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036940900 96.87

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037034497 14.70

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037037659 68.38

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037038572 23.19

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033029 5.86

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037031863 22.52

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023630 0.14

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023629 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023628 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023627 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023626 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033031 6.51

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033030 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033033 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033032 1.16

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033037 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033036 2.42

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033035 2.94

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037033034 3.91

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037042018 18.80

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037042208 40.70

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037043860 4.03

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036991385 29.86

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036991128 27.71

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037047307 53.85

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037044266 44.25

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964609 4.41

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964611 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964610 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964613 0.67

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964612 2.92

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964615 0.65

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964614 3.58

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964602 0.65

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964601 5.05

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964604 0.16

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964603 1.45

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964606 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964605 4.41

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964608 1.45

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964607 4.39

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036956112 27.97

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

20



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036958743 25.77

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036963022 50.87

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036965813 16.83

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036967999 28.54

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036975976 3.88

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036970539 56.93

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036970421 62.07

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036959565 17.31

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036959239 28.14

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036957030 55.42

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036977803 15.35

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036990751 2.37

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036980695 24.55

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036970769 34.32

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036973376 20.08

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036964600 0.67

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036990457 28.40

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036986796 32.08

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036980240 42.19

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036980343 21.69

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2036985241 19.85

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023625 3.56

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023624 4.41

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023623 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023622 2.61

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023621 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037023620 2.94

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036958885 404.68

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036952224 282.36

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037043860 108.25

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036975976 235.20

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2036990751 145.99

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036990751 11.29

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036975976 66.57

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036958743 16.25

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037043860 63.73

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036952224 113.07

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2036958885 21.97

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037031863 324.30

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037034497 168.58

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037038572 323.36

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036940900 1,116.29

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036950632 415.11

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036963022 636.82

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

21



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036967999 345.99

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036957030 620.85

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036970769 394.91

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036973376 166.84

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036977803 190.98

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036980240 475.45

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036985241 236.28

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036986796 359.75

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036991128 338.26

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037042208 428.33

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037031863 64.40

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037042208 280.00

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036991128 142.39

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036985241 50.61

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036986796 207.87

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036980240 208.89

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036977803 49.14

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036973376 41.77

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036970769 134.17

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036967999 97.08

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036957030 255.60

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036963022 354.50

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036950632 122.38

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036940900 107.30

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037038572 128.79

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037034497 81.20

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037037659 1,039.17

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036940900 85.88

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036946690 188.78

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036956112 454.66

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036959239 451.04

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036970421 1,133.88

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

22



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036980695 368.20

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2036990457 375.62

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037044266 731.39

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037044266 276.80

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036990457 115.98

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036980695 116.62

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036970421 231.52

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036959239 97.67

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036946690 34.80

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2036956112 89.02

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037037659 294.72

Midwest Tape 17415 11/17/22 1,192.27

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502770753 21.74

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502770754 57.97

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502768169 20.99

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502770752 342.61

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768164 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768162 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768165 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768166 12.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768168 5.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768167 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502770754 5.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502770753 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502770750 15.74

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502768169 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502770751 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502770752 39.26

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502770751 21.74

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502770750 136.44

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502768162 39.99

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502768164 39.99

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502768166 220.95

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502768167 39.99

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502768168 114.97

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502768165 39.99

Baker & Taylor 17416 11/17/22 3,396.23

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037056885 69.25

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037056881 48.18

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037056883 65.42

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

23



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037043234 71.27

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037056882 26.23

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037056880 76.66

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037056884 13.49

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037056879 13.49

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037059484 34.29

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056880 4.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056881 3.55

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056882 1.14

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056883 5.04

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037047342 39.53

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037047737 15.31

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037043234 7.81

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056879 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037055544 30.17

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037052342 31.13

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037047759 31.40

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056884 0.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037056885 5.96

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037047737 330.83

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037047737 34.98

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037047342 369.22

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037052342 245.38

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037059484 388.35

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037059484 161.63

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037052342 107.21

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037047342 77.79

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037055544 397.36

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037047759 463.97

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037047759 131.04

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037055544 91.72

Midwest Tape 17417 11/17/22 1,224.34

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502802619 225.63

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502803550 298.39

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502803551 29.24

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502803552 29.99

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502803553 46.37

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502802614 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502802616 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502802617 13.75

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502802618 21.89

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502802619 31.48

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803553 5.97

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

24



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803552 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803551 5.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803550 33.83

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803556 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803555 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502803554 2.50

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502802618 196.43

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502802617 100.45

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502803554 29.99

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502803555 23.24

10-2-5443 DVDs-Juv-Northfield 502803556 23.24

10-2-5444
Audio Books-Juv-
Northfield

502802616 55.99

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502802614 39.99

Baker & Taylor 17418 11/17/22 3,695.10

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074070 5.64

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074071 43.47

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074072 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074073 68.95

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074065 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074066 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074067 84.18

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037074068 10.16

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037064187 142.09

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037073823 139.90

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037069733 159.14

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037069733 15.46

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037064187 18.53

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037074069 5.64

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037074064 14.24

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037074062 13.49

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037074063 14.24

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037064187 22.23

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037067374 26.72

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037068364 23.37

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037071641 7.91

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037073823 15.75

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037075332 22.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037073057 19.91

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037069733 21.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037070710 19.94

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074063 0.97

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

25



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074062 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074064 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074065 0.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074069 0.33

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074068 0.95

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074067 8.32

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074066 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074073 6.34

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074072 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074071 4.42

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037074070 0.33

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037071641 258.79

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037071641 55.37

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037068364 282.55

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037073057 267.57

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037073057 97.71

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037068364 116.64

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037067374 464.16

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037070710 484.68

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037075332 403.20

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037070710 19.78

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037075332 133.23

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037067374 126.01

Midwest Tape 17419 11/17/22 1,310.21

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502839395 52.47

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502839396 71.97

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502839377 287.85

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502839391 22.49

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502839392 26.24

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502839394 47.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839374 5.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839372 10.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839375 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839376 9.95

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839390 7.96

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839379 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839378 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839377 33.65

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839393 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839394 5.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839392 5.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839391 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839397 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839396 5.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502839395 9.77

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502839393 26.24

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502839397 9.74

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

26



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502839376 87.70

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502839375 39.99

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502839372 179.96

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502839378 17.24

10-2-5443 DVDs-Juv-Northfield 502839379 12.74

10-1-5444
Audio Books-Juv-
Winnetka

502839390 171.96

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502839374 144.97

Baker & Taylor 17420 11/17/22 4,199.51

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037097144 389.58

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101348 54.76

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037085938 142.95

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037085938 24.36

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037097144 153.91

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037082773 22.59

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037086208 23.84

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037079755 55.09

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037097144 36.74

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101348 6.02

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037097527 21.39

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037085938 29.44

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037094665 29.86

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037091583 18.57

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037086208 278.31

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037079755 529.22

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037091583 402.99

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037097527 220.87

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037097527 94.16

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037091583 147.45

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037086208 51.22

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037079755 184.58

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037082773 555.13

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037094665 520.73

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037094665 132.86

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037082773 72.89

Midwest Tape 17421 11/17/22 852.85

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502873692 113.96

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502873693 35.23

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502873694 23.24

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502873695 29.99

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

27



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502873699 148.44

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502873702 34.38

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873691 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873692 7.96

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873690 5.00

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873679 11.94

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873696 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873695 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873694 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873693 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873700 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873699 15.92

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873697 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873698 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502873702 3.98

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502873698 59.98

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502873679 95.21

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502873690 84.98

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502873696 34.99

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502873697 11.24

10-1-5444
Audio Books-Juv-
Winnetka

502873700 69.99

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502873691 44.99

Baker & Taylor 17422 11/17/22 4,328.19

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101330 24.78

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101331 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101332 13.49

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101333 26.98

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101335 20.89

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101336 34.36

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101339 12.71

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037113431 62.50

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101340 23.84

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037101341 14.24

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037104688 9.74

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037099756 204.22

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037113431 11.29

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037110406 49.55

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037104688 91.11

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037101338 13.49

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037101337 14.99

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

28



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037101334 9.60

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037101329 52.51

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101331 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101330 2.92

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101334 1.45

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101335 2.11

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101333 2.43

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101332 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101337 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101336 3.08

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101338 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101339 1.46

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037099756 12.32

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037104688 9.21

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037107740 28.54

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101341 1.47

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101340 2.92

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037103464 28.18

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037110406 9.28

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037107179 33.06

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037105847 25.31

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037113431 8.97

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037099751 24.06

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037101329 5.86

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037112319 28.33

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037110406 379.76

10-1-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037099756 146.68

10-2-5441
Books-Non-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037099756 57.94

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037103464 305.25

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037107740 222.08

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037105847 28.56

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037112319 369.04

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037103464 106.85

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037105847 275.15

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037112319 74.50

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037107740 268.08

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037099751 468.48

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037107179 444.49

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037099751 89.84

10-2-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037107179 150.87

Midwest Tape 17423 11/17/22 858.91

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502904499 82.46

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502904780 20.24

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

29



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502904781 34.48

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502904782 21.74

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502904783 29.99

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka 502904784 44.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904773 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904772 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904774 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904775 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904778 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904776 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904779 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904780 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904784 5.79

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904783 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904782 1.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904781 3.98

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904770 9.95

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904771 2.50

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 502904499 11.76

10-2-5343 DVDs-Adult-Northfield 502904779 14.99

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502904776 39.99

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502904771 39.99

10-1-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Winnetka

502904775 39.99

10-1-5443 DVDs-Juv-Winnetka 502904778 12.74

10-1-5444
Audio Books-Juv-
Winnetka

502904773 107.98

10-1-5444
Audio Books-Juv-
Winnetka

502904770 231.95

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502904774 39.99

10-2-5344
Audio Books-Adult-
Northfield

502904772 39.99

Baker & Taylor 17424 11/17/22 958.50

10-1-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Winnetka

2037115024 143.04

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037104764 111.24

10-2-5440
Books-Fiction-Juv-
Northfield

2037115024 72.01

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037120961 14.81

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037115292 19.65

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037104764 12.06

10-0-5120 Library Supplies 2037115024 24.90

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037115292 195.93

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

2037120961 206.75

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037120961 67.78

10-2-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Northfield

2037115292 90.33

COMCAST 17438 11/30/22 71.95

10-0-5176 Internet Services Account #8771100620045615 71.95

Peerless Network 17439 11/30/22 41.30

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

30



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-1-5175 Telephone - Winnetka Invoice #9403 41.30

NORTH SHORE GAS 17440 11/30/22 720.94

10-1-5174 Natural Gas - Winnetka Account #0603375136-00001 720.94

COMCAST 17441 11/30/22 314.95

10-0-5176 Internet Services Account #8771101300116031 314.95

NICOR 17442 11/30/22 145.08

10-2-5174 Natural Gas - Northfield Account #14-82-55-0000 3 145.08

PITNEY BOWES 17443 11/30/22 100.00

10-0-5123 Postage PITNEY BOWES 100.00

VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 17444 11/30/22 2,823.25

10-1-5171 Electricity - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 60.60

10-1-5171 Electricity - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 2,277.49

10-1-5171 Electricity - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 52.48

10-1-5172 Water - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 79.38

10-1-5172 Water - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 56.64

10-1-5172 Water - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 2.00

10-1-5172 Water - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 138.90

10-1-5172 Water - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 22.60

10-1-5173 Storm Sewer - Winnetka VILLAGE OF WINNETKA 133.16

VILLAGE OF NORTHFIELD 17445 11/30/22 40.42

10-2-5172 Water - Northfield Account #19010001300 40.42

COMED 17446 11/30/22 543.17

10-2-5171 Electricity - Northfield Account #1717118003 543.17

First Bankcard 17447 11/30/22 11,410.59

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka MALL - Materials 64.23

10-1-5343 DVDs-Adult-Winnetka MALL - Materials 52.97

10-0-5177 Technology - Website SWENSON - Email add-on for website 49.00

10-0-5177 Technology - Website
SWENSON - Website hosting and
backup

25.00

10-0-5308 Reading Programs
QUISH - Winter Reading finishing
prizes

665.00

10-0-5308 Reading Programs QUISH - Winter Reading grand prize 29.21

10-0-5308 Reading Programs QUISH - Winter Reading grand prize 42.48

10-0-5308 Reading Programs QUISH - Winter Reading grand prize -29.21

10-0-5308 Reading Programs QUISH - Winter Reading grand prize 49.97

70-0-5750 Landscaping MALL - Bird food 46.92

70-0-5750 Landscaping
DOMBROWSKI - Winter Landscaping
Decorations

664.80

70-0-5750 Landscaping
DOMBROWSKI - Winter Landscaping
Decorations

328.36

10-0-5114 Professional Development
DOMBROWSKI - Conference Lunch
for Team

77.87

10-0-5114 Professional Development DOMBROWSKI - Conference Parking 15.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development DOMBROWSKI - Conference Parking 15.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development DOMBROWSKI - Conference Parking 15.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development DOMBROWSKI - Conference Lunch 19.69

10-0-5114 Professional Development DOMBROWSKI - Conference Parking 15.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development KLINE - Conference Ticket 325.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development KLINE - Conference Ticket 325.00

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

31



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5114 Professional Development
DOMBROWSKI - Managers Crash
Course

170.10

10-0-5114 Professional Development
DOMBROWSKI - HR Certification
Course

1,265.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development
VOLNY - Meals for Circulation
Conference

15.78

10-0-5114 Professional Development
VOLNY - Meals for Circulation
Conference

19.31

10-0-5114 Professional Development
VOLNY - Meals for Circulation
Conference

63.83

10-0-5114 Professional Development
VOLNY - Parking for Circulation
Conference

6.00

10-0-5114 Professional Development
VOLNY - Hotel for Circulation
Conference

326.98

10-0-5114 Professional Development
VOLNY - Meals for Circulation
Conference

13.02

10-0-5120 Library Supplies DOMBROWSKI - Fly Swatter 5.99

10-0-5120 Library Supplies
DOMBROWSKI - Air Freshener Spray
for Library

11.91

10-0-5723 PR Supplies QUISH - Department supplies 38.95

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

KLINE - Goodbye Cake for Longtime
Employee

34.36

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

DOMBROWSKI - Amanda Party
Treats

63.92

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

DOMBROWSKI - Staff Birthday &
Work Anniversary Lunch

207.97

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

DOMBROWSKI - Flowers for Amanda 33.01

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

DOMBROWSKI - Amanda Party
Treats

50.60

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

DOMBROWSKI - Anna Welcome
Treats

74.34

10-0-5732
Staff
Recognition/Events/Meeti
ngs

VOLNY - Treats for Jeanine's First
Day

32.55

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio
MORGAN - studio supplies - pumpkin
painting

51.20

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio
MORGAN - studio supplies - pumpkin
painting

20.93

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio
KLINE - Friendship Soup Prog
Ingredients

31.94

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Embossing Materials 17.65

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Rubber Stamp Materials 37.97

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio
KLINE - Friendship Soup Prog Final
Ingredient

6.50

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Paper Making Frame 13.99

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Felt Cloth for Prog 11.99

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - 3d Printer Filament 32.94

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Heat Transfer Collage Prog 27.72

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Heat Transfer Collage Prog 132.03

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Glass Frame for Prog 15.59

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio
KLINE - Heat Transfer Collage Prog
Backup

35.68

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Paper Making Program 96.27

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Mason Jars for Program 35.98

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Printer Ink 110.97

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Sip and Draw Program 35.31

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

32



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Artober Sumi Ink Materials 50.98

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Drying Rack and Sumi Ink 161.97

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Embroidery Thread 25.68

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Leather Engraving Program 115.99

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Small Paper Cutter 19.39

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Photo Printer Ink 39.99

10-0-5906 Programming - Studio KLINE - Printmaking Rollers 17.99

10-0-5445 GARRITY - Videogames First Bankcard 70.86

10-0-5440
GARRITY - Youth Fiction
Materials

First Bankcard 13.00

10-0-5440
GARRITY - Youth Fiction
Materials

First Bankcard 30.58

10-0-5440
GARRITY - Youth Fiction
Materials

First Bankcard 16.97

10-0-5884 Equipment/Furniture
DOMBROWSKI - Wheels for Book
Drop Cart

151.79

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 24.48

10-1-5340
Books-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 19.99

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 9.99

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 47.93

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 87.03

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 83.14

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 69.96

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 14.99

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 19.99

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 7.98

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 41.73

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 64.39

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 188.94

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 31.95

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 31.99

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 251.25

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 12.49

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 159.42

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth GARRITY - Programming Supplies 53.44

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
MORGAN - youth programming
supplies - edible halloween houses &
storytime

150.44

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
SWENSON - Toys for In house use in
YS

104.77

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
MORGAN - youth programming
supplies - family science

39.90

10-0-5907 Programming - Youth
MORGAN - youth programming
supplies - glitter & glue

21.28

10-1-5445
Video Games-Juv-
Winnetka

MALL - Youth Materials 59.99

10-2-5445
Video Games- Juv-
Northfield

MALL - Youth Materials 59.99

10-0-5121 Office Supplies VOLNY - ILL Bubble Mailers 39.82

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult MALL - Tax-exempt refund -4.14

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
MALL - Program supplies (Halloween
Horror Trivia)

50.14

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
MALL - Program supplies (Artful
Abstracts class)

59.70

10-0-5908 Programming - Adult
MALL - Program supplies (Paint with
Watercolors class, Watercolor Word
Art class, Halloween Horror Trivia)

168.32

10-0-5910
Studio
Maintenance/Repair

KLINE - LoT Projector Remote
Replacement

35.98

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

33



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number
Check
Date

Check
Amount

10-0-5910
Studio
Maintenance/Repair

KLINE - Replacement Belt Holder for
3d Printer

12.50

10-0-5122 Breakroom Supplies
DOMBROWSKI - Paper Bowls for
Breakroom

59.99

10-0-5122 Breakroom Supplies
DOMBROWSKI - Paper Plates for
Breakroom

107.96

10-0-5124 Hospitality
DOMBROWSKI - Anna's First Day
Lunch

38.28

10-0-5134 Software MALL - Virtual event hosting 124.97

10-0-5134 Software
MALL - Index cards for patron+staff
use

4.85

10-0-5134 Software
SWENSON - Microsoft Defender
Subscription

1,092.00

10-0-5134 Software
SWENSON - File synchronization for
servers

20.00

10-0-5134 Software
SWENSON - Password management
subscription

432.00

10-0-5134 Software
SWENSON - Creative Cloud
Subscription

295.90

10-0-5134 Software
DOMBROWSKI - Library Zoom
Account

14.99

10-0-5134 Software
DOMBROWSKI - WhenIWork
Scheduling Software

90.00

10-0-5137 Legal Notices QUISH - Legal Notice Required 348.00

70-0-5725 Janitorial Supplies
MORGAN - janitorial supplies - clorox
wipes

5.99

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 16.19

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 9.99

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 18.00

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 12.95

10-1-5341
Books-Non-Fiction-Adult-
Winnetka

MALL - Materials 39.00

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS 17448 11/30/22 1,375.00

10-0-2040 457 withholding
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT
SOLUTIONS

1,375.00

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS 17449 11/30/22 1,375.00

10-0-2040 457 withholding
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT
SOLUTIONS

1,375.00

Check List Total 174,774.86

Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District

Check Register
All Bank Accounts

November 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022

34



 
NOVEMBER 2022 DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Staff Updates 
• Anniversaries: Maddy Belk, Youth Services Librarian 11/11 (2 years) 
• Coming: Jeremy Farrar, Social Media Coordinator (11/15) 

 
Staff Shout Outs 
• IT Manager Mark delivered a presentation to his church on impacts of the pandemic on library service. 

 
Finances  (Target = 41.67% based on 5 months into our fiscal year) 
• We are at 3.67% of our expected operating revenues (below budget due to Cook County shortfall).  
• We are at 34.69% of our budgeted operating expenses (below budget).  
 
Programming 
Youth 

Category 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Programs 53 43 23.26 % 291 164 77.44 % 
Live Attendees 1,194 755 58.15 % 5,562 2,351 136.58 % 
Recording Attendees 0 0 n/a 0 17 -100.00 % 
Passive Programming 2,143 n/a n/a 9,244 330 2,701.21 % 

 
Highlights 

DiNovember  
Dinosaur Dig 
 

Community volunteer Charles Shabica brought in dinosaur artifacts. Several 
adults asked for the recipe and commented that this could be recreated at home. 
Another set of adults commented on how nice it is to be able to do this at the 
library and not have the mess in their home.   

The Total T Magic Show 
A successful collaboration with the Village for Small Business Saturday, with a 
total of 46 attendees. 

Baby Storytime 
 

A mother and a caregiver each came up to YS Librarian Maddy post story time 
and thanked her for repeating some of her songs each week because their 
toddlers are beginning to learn the songs and they really loved that. 

 
Adults  

Category 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Programs 16 14 14.29 % 101 83 21.69 % 
Live Attendees 425 100 325.00 % 2,032 1,172 73.38 % 
Recording Attendees 164 6 2,633.33 % 673 23 2,826.09 % 

 
Highlights 
Lost Chicago Department Stores Historian Leslie Goddard brought to life the Windy City's fabulous retail 

past. 
Bake Along: Biscotti Bill the Baker demonstrated how to make Cranberry Lemon Almond 

Biscotti as participants followed along. 
Hollywood Style: Icons of Fashion Film historian Dr. Annette Bochenek presented the daring wardrobe 

choices and revolutionary makeup innovations of the stars of Hollywood’s 
Golden Era. 

 

35



Studio (Digital Services) 
Category 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
1:1s 82 76 7.89 % 488 324 50.62 % 
Programs 11 7 57.14 % 74 49 51.02 % 
Attendees 86 50 72.00 % 489 393 24.43 % 

 
Highlights 
Friendship Soup in a Jar  Friendship Soup in a Jar: Patrons filled a Mason jar with a dried soup 

mixture to give as a unique gift. 
 
Garden Seed Swap 

Patrons brought in seeds from their gardens and traded, and exchanged 
gardening tips as well. Studio Specialist Sandy used the Studio equipment 
to create customized little pouches for seedlings that patrons brought 
home. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Community Engagement (Outreach) 

Category 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Youth Events 1 0 n/a 13 12 8.33 % 
Adult Events 2 2 0.00 % 10 4 150.00 % 
Family Events 1 1 0.00 % 14 17 -17.65 % 

TOTAL 4 3 33.33% 37 33 12.12% 
Youth Attendance 12 n/a n/a 522 773 -32.47 % 
Adult Attendance 16 11 45.45 % 95 22 331.82 % 
Family Attendance 100 40 150.00 % 1,383 1,011 36.80 % 

TOTAL 128 51 150.98% 2,000 1,806 10.74% 
Events:  NSSC Bookclub, Manga Book Club, Northfield Park District Holiday Celebration 
 
 

36



 
 
Services 

Visitors 
Location 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Winnetka In-Person 8,909 6,527 36.49 % 44,701 36,197 23.49 % 
Northfield In-Person 3,206 2,545 25.97 % 17,101 14,068 21.56 % 

TOTAL IN-PERSON 12,115 9,072 33.54% 61,802 50,265 22.95% 
Virtual Visitors 361 74 387.84 % 1,465 1,184 23.73 % 

TOTAL VISITORS 13,559 9,185 47.62% 67,662 53,293 26.96% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Email Reach 
22NOV Subscribers % of Cardholders 21NOV Subscribers Open Rate Click Rate 

10,373 77.41 % 10,197 48% 1% 

*Industry averages for not-for-profits = 37% Open Rate, 2% Click Rate  
 
Cardholder Penetration 

Activity 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
New Cards 104 49 112.24% 578 433 33.49% 
Community 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- 22OCT %POP 21OCT %POP % Change 
Winnetka 9,560 8,892 7.51 % 75.02% 69.77% 5.24% 
Northfield 3,290 3,106 5.92 % 57.21% 54.01% 3.20% 

TOTAL DISTRICT 12,850 11,998 7.10% 69.48% 64.87% 4.61% 
Kenilworth 550 545 0.92 % 21.88% 21.68% 0.20% 

 
 

37



 
 
Website Reach/App Usage 

Activity 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Website Visits 9,252 8,534 8.41 % 43,377 41,652 4.14 % 
Unique Visitors 6,381 5,427 17.58 % 28,208 26,002 8.48 % 

 
Patron Interactions  

Category 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 

Adult 1,666 2,299 -27.53 % 10,758 12,938 -16.85 % 
Youth 704 426 65.26 % 3,453 2,491 38.62 % 
Digital Services 149 166 -10.24 % 765 709 7.90 % 

TOTAL 2,519 2,891 -12.87% 14,976 16,138 -7.20% 
 
Public Computer Usage 

Location 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Winnetka 400 437 -8.47 % 2,201 2,120 3.82 % 
Northfield 223 207 7.73 % 1,094 954 14.68 % 

TOTAL 623 644 -3.26% 3,295 3,074 7.19% 
 
Hotspot Usage 

Location 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Winnetka Sessions 19,526 26,618 -26.64 % 114,963 90,801 26.61 % 
Northfield Sessions 4,785 3,979 20.26 % 21,286 22,858 -6.88 % 

TOTAL 24,311 30,597 -20.54% 136,249 113,659 19.88% 
Winnetka Bandwidth 479 GB 400 GB 19.83 % 2,397 GB 1,421 GB 68.73 % 
Northfield Bandwidth 77 GB 51 GB 51.84 % 348 GB 521 GB -33.21 % 

TOTAL 556 GB 451 GB 23.45% 2,745 GB 1,941 GB 41.39% 

Collections  

MTD TOTAL PHYSICAL CIRCULATION 
22NOV Physical Circulation 21NOV Physical Circulation Net Change 

31,311 27,344 14.51 % 
   

YTD TOTAL PHYSICAL CIRCULATION 
FY22-23 YTD Physical Circulation FY21-22 YTD Physical Circulation Net Change 

160,510 147,973 8.47 % 

PHYSICAL ADULT (BY LOCATION) 
Location 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Winnetka 9,011 8,832 2.03 % 47,456 48,274 -1.69 % 
Northfield 3,986 3,686 8.14 % 20,928 20,351 2.84 % 

 

38



 

PHYSICAL YOUTH (BY LOCATION) 
Location 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Winnetka 14,511 11,705 23.97 % 71,971 61,282 17.44 % 
Northfield 3,803 3,121 21.85 % 20,155 18,066 11.56 % 

PHYSICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
Lending Type 22NOV 21NOV Mo. & +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Kenilworth Patrons 1,092 1,172 -6.83 % 5,633 8,431 -33.19 % 
Borrowed from Other Libraries 1,547 1,599 -3.25 % 8,240 9,189 -10.33 % 

PHYSICAL ADULT (BY TYPE) 
Material Type 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Books 8,224 7,981 3.04 % 43,699 43,272 0.99 % 
 Book - Fiction 4,590 4,472 2.64 % 24,978 24,766 0.86 % 
 Book - Nonfiction 3,634 3,509 3.56 % 18,721 18,506 1.16 % 
Audiobook - CD 278 303 -8.25 % 1,616 1,625 -0.55 % 
Music CD 93 87 6.90 % 721 581 24.10 % 
Playaway 31 65 -52.31 % 282 333 -15.32 % 
DVD/Blu-Ray 2,818 2,818 0.00 % 13,618 14,863 -8.38 % 
Magazine 186 133 39.85 % 1,061 976 8.71 % 
Videogame 18 20 -10.00 % 118 112 5.36 % 
Computing Device 5 8 -37.50 % 20 46 -56.52 % 
Library of Things 28 0 n/a 83 0 n/a 
Other 4 3 33.33 % 53 5 960.00 % 

TOTAL 12,997 12,518 3.83% 68,384 68,625 -0.35% 
 
 
PHYSICAL YOUTH (BY TYPE) 

Material Type 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
Books 13,930 13,260 5.05 % 70,282 70,185 0.14 % 
 Book - Fiction 11,658 11,539 1.03 % 60,116 61,040 -1.51 % 
 Book - Nonfiction 2,272 1,721 32.02 % 10,166 9,145 11.16 % 
Audiobook - CD 22 57 -61.40 % 128 329 -61.09 % 
Music CD 16 19 -15.79 % 83 135 -38.52 % 
Playaway 216 136 58.82 % 1,230 1,043 17.93 % 
DVD/Blu-Ray 972 844 15.17 % 5,402 5,254 2.82 % 
Magazine 10 0 n/a 73 0 n/a 
Videogame 189 181 4.42 % 1,231 674 82.64 % 
Computing Device 0 0 - 0 6 -100.00 % 
Vox Reader 277 187 48.13 % 1,487 965 54.09 % 
STEAM Kits 24 35 -31.43 % 122 144 -15.28 % 
Early Literacy Kits 33 0 n/a 106 0 n/a 
Other 49 107 -54.21 % 328 613 -46.49 % 

TOTAL 18,314 14,826 23.53% 92,126 79,348 16.10% 

39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIGITAL CIRCULATION 
Material Type 22NOV 21NOV Mo. % +/- FY22-23 YTD FY21-22 YTD FY % +/- 
eBooks 3,870 3,256 18.86 % 19,950 16,866 18.29 % 
eAudiobooks 2,962 2,287 29.51 % 15,231 11,690 30.29 % 
eMagazines 1,520 937 62.22 % 7,213 4,866 48.23 % 
eVideos 429 296 44.93 % 2,011 2,231 -9.86 % 
eMusic 35 9 288.89 % 141 154 -8.44 % 

TOTAL 8,816 6,785 29.93% 44,546 35,807 24.41% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



 
 
TOTAL DISTRICT CIRCULATION 

22NOV District Circulation 21NOV District Circulation Net Change 
40,127 34,129 17.57 % 

 
FY22-23 YTD District Circulation FY21-22 YTD District Circulation Net Change 

205,056 183,780 11.58% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



 
 
 
Impact Stories 
• Northfield- A patron brought poinsettias as a thank you to staff for 

device/technology help. 
• Youth Services- These longtime patrons usually use their mom’s 

library card but were INCREDIBLY excited to each get their own card. 
Branch Librarian Amelia recently started teaching the younger sister, 
who uses a hearing aid, sign language. She also helped the older 
brothers, who are avid readers, find new books to read. 

• Adult Services- Adult Services Assistant Betsy helped a patron with 
his Libby app who commented on how helpful she was, and another 
patron commented that she was very pleased with Betsy's book 
recommendations, including 'Unlikely Animals.' 

• Digital Services- One patron surprised her family by 
embroidering each of their nicknames onto cloth napkins that 
she set out for Thanksgiving.  

• Customer Relations- A father dropped off the following note 
his child wrote:  

 
 

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79


	22DEC Board Meeting Agenda
	22NOV Minutes
	22NOV Financials
	Header
	Main

	22DEC Director's Report
	Collections
	MTD TOTAL PHYSICAL CIRCULATION
	PHYSICAL ADULT (BY LOCATION)
	PHYSICAL YOUTH (BY LOCATION)
	PHYSICAL MISCELLANEOUS
	PHYSICAL ADULT (BY TYPE)
	DIGITAL CIRCULATION


	22-Winnetka SAS114-Final
	22-FS Winnetka-Final



